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June11,2014 

Re: 141TB93321B-BR 
Computer Tablets 

Dear Bidders: 

Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 2, hereby made a part of the above 
referenced Bid(ITB). 

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the Bid referenced above 
remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 

Sincerely, 

~~~ 

.. 

W 
Brian Richmond 
Assistant Purchasing Agent 
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Page Two 

This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original 
bid documents as noted below and answers questions asked by interested 
vendors: 

1. Question: Can we submit bids for more than one tablet brand? 
Answer: No. Only one bid is allowed per each vendor. 

2. Question: One section of the Bid Request states that no bonds are 
required however, the "Bid Submittal Checklist" says that it must be 
submitted. Please verify if a Bid Bond is required for this request? 
Answer: Bonds are not required for this project. Please disregard the Bid 
Bond section of the Bid Submittal Checklist. 

3. Question: What duration of time is the County requesting to keep the 
evaluation unit? 
Answer: If an evaluation unit is requested, the examination is expected to 
take no longer than 15 business days. 

4. Answer: Will the evaluation unit be a basic evaluation or a permanent 
evaluation unit? 
Answer: If requested by Fulton County, bidder must supply evaluation 
unit within 10 business days of the request. The evaluation unit must be 
exactly the same as unit being bid. The provided unit will then be returned 
upon completion of evaluation. 

5. Question: Is the quantity of the evaluation unit one? 
Answer: Yes 

6. Answer: In terms of Inside Delivery, will this be delivery to one specific 
office or offices (in lieu of dock/warehouse delivery) or will it also include 
unpacking and set-up in specific offices/work stations? 
Answer: Inside delivery will be to a specific office/suite. No unpacking or 
onsite installation by the vendor is required. 



ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO.2 

The undersigned bidder acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning one 
(1) copy of this form with the bid package to the Purchasing Department, Fulton 
County Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite 1168, Atlanta, 
Georgia 30303 by the ITB due date and time Tuesday, June 17, 2014, 11:00 
A.M. 

This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No.2, day of 
_____ , 2014. 

Legal Name of Bidder 

Signature of Authorized Representative 

Title 


